
1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call

B. Invocation

C. Pledge of Allegiance

2. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS

3. STAFF REPORTS

A. City Attorney Report

B. City Administrator Report

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. 11/19/2013 City Council Meeting Minutes

B. Appropriations 12A

6. ORDINANCES

A. ORDINANCE 2134 Alley Vacation in the

Baldwin Tract

7. RESOLUTIONS

A.

8. FORMAL ACTIONS

A. Special Event License

9. CLOSED SESSION

A.

10. ADJOURNMENT

WORK SESSION AGENDA

1. CORRESPONDENCE AND STAFF REPORTS

A. City Attorney Report

B. City Administrator Report

2. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Concealed Carry Law

B. Power Plant and Systems Secretary

C. Vacuum Breaker Purchase

D. Code Codification Review

3. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: Background information is available for

review in the office of the City Clerk prior to the

meeting.

The Public Comment section is to allow members of

the public to address the Council on matters

pertaining to any business within the scope of

Council authority and not appearing on the Agenda.

Kansas Statutes prohibit the Council from taking

action on any item not appearing on the Agenda,

except where an emergency is determined to exist.

Tuesday, December 3, 2013

7:00 p.m.

119 North Hersey Avenue

P.O. Box 567

Beloit, Kansas 67420

Phone: 785-738-3551

Fax: 785-738-2517

www.beloitks.org



BELOIT CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
November 19, 2013

The Beloit City Council met in regular session on November 19, 2013 in the
Council Chamber. Mayor Tom Naasz called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
City Council members in attendance were, Frank Delka, Bob Richard, Kent
Miller, Matt Otte, Lloyd Littrell, and Robert Petterson. Also present were City
Administrator Glenn Rodden, City Attorney Katie Cheney, and Administrative
Clerk Shelli Anderson. Absent from the meeting were Pat Struble and Rick
Brown.

Department heads in attendance were Lynn Miller, Kendal Francis, Ron
Sporleder, Mike Haeffele, Chris Jones and Heather Hartman.

Mayor Tom Naasz gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Councilor Richard asked Mike Haeffele about the parking situation on Mill Street
due to the construction of the new Eye Care Center. Councilor Richard also
shared a congratulatory message to both St. John’s and Beloit High Schools on
their football season success.

City Administrator Glenn Rodden informed the Council that the City Christmas
Party will be held on December 13, 2013 at the Beloit Country Club. Social hour
will begin at 6:00 pm and dinner will be served at 7:00 pm. City Administrator
Rodden also reminded the Council that they needed to commit to a time to meet
for a search party.

Robert Sibley addressed the Council in public comment; he expressed his
concerns over closing Chautauqua Park for the Isle of Lights. He, like many
others in the city; are unable to use the park in the winter. He would like to see
the city start up a new Frisbee golf course some where in town so that people
could still play when Chautauqua Park was closed or filled with RV parking
during the summer. Mr. Sibley also wanted to present the idea of our community
possibly holding a Solomon Valley River Festival in the Park.

The Consent Agenda consisted of the November 5, 2013 Council Meeting
Minutes and Appropriations 11B. A motion was made by Councilor Littrell and
seconded by Councilor Delka to approve the Consent Agenda in its entirety. Roll
call vote yeas: Delka, Miller, Otte, Petterson, Littrell and Richard. Nays: None.

Staff is recommending that Council approve the letter of intent to fund the
Solomon Valley Transportation board request of $3000.00 for the 2014 fiscal
year. Councilor Otte suggested that an additional donation of the same amount
be made for this year, 2013. A motion was made by Council Otte and seconded
by Council Richard to approve the letter of intent to donate funds to the Solomon



Valley Transportation board in the amount of $3000.00 for 2013 and $3000.00 in
2014. Motion carried 6-0. Nays: None.

Staff is recommending that Council approve the lift station and sewer line
construction bid for the North Campus Development (Phase1) from Van Kirk
Sand &Gravel, Inc d/b/a Van Kirk Bros. Contracting for the amount of
$337,233.50. A motion was made by Councilor Miller and seconded by
Councilor Otte to accept the sanitary sewer construction bid from Van Krik Bros.
Contracting for the amount of $337,233.50. Motion carried 6-0. Nays: None.

Staff is recommending that Council approve a Hanger Lease Agreement with
Lattin Aviation. City Attorney Katie Cheney informed Council that an amendment
was made to the lease agreement to include Jarold W. Boettcher d/b/a Boettcher
Aerial Co., Inc also as a lessee. A motion was made by Councilor Richard and
seconded by Councilor Peterson to accept the airport hanger lease agreement
with Travis Lattin and Jerold Boettcher. This motion carried 6-0. Nays: None.

Staff is recommending that Council approve the appointment of Roger Thelander
to the Housing Authority. A motion was made by Councilor Peterson and
seconded by Councilor Delka to approve the appointment of Roger Thelander to
the Housing Authority. Motion carried 6-0. Nays: None.

Staff is recommending that Council approve the transformer bid from Solomon
Corporation in the amount of $14,950.00. A motion was made by Councilor
Littrell and seconded by Councilor Peterson to accept the transformer bid from
Solomon Corporation in the amount of $14,950.00. Motion carried 6-0. Nays:
None.

A motion was made by Councilor Peterson and seconded by Councilor Delka to
Adjourn the Council Meeting. This motion carried 6-0. The meeting ended at
7:25 p.m.

The work session began at 7:25 p.m. City Council members in attendance were,
Frank Delka, Bob Richard, Kent Miller, Matt Otte, Lloyd Littrell, and Robert
Petterson. Also present were City Administrator Glenn Rodden, City Attorney
Katie Cheney, and Administrative Clerk Shelli Anderson.

Department heads in attendance were Kendall Francis, Mike Haeffele, Heather
Hartman and Chris Jones.

City Attorney Katie Cheney reported on the following: 1. The updated personnel
policy in regards to the new concealed weapons law and security plans for city
buildings should be ready for formal approval by next council meeting.

Code Enforcement Officer Chris Jones reviewed chapters 1(administration), 2
(animal codes) and 3 (beverages) of the preliminary draft for changes needed in



the city code(s) for code codification process. City Attorney Cheney will record
changes to be made and will draft an ordinance to approve all changes made
during the codification process for council approval.

Work Session adjourned at 9:03 p.m.

_____________________________
TOM NAASZ, Mayor

ATTEST:

_____________________________
SHELLI ANDERSON, Administrative Clerk













COUNCIL ACTION - 12/3/13 ORDINANCE 2134 PAGE 1 OF 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the Council approve the proposed ordinance vacating the alley in the Baldwin
addition.

FISCAL NOTE:

● There is a cost for publishing this ordinance in the city’s newspaper of record.   

DISCUSSION:

Passing this ordinance vacates an alley in the Baldwin Addition. This action is being requested by
the Cherry Street. LLC. This organization is developing six (6) residential lots near St. John’s.
See attached map for the location.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Rodden
City Administrator

DATE: TITLE:

December 3, 2013 ORDINANCE 2134 ALLEY VACATION IN BALDWIN ADDITION

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: TYPE OF ACTION: _X_ORDINANCE ___RESOLUTION

Administration ___FORMAL ACTION ____OTHER



ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

 AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE VACATION OF AN ALLEY IN BALDWIN 

TRACT, CITY OF BELOIT, MITCHELL COUNTY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 14-423. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BELOIT, 

KANSAS: 
 

 SECTION 1:  That the Governing Body of the City of Beloit, Kansas deems it expedient 

that the platted east/west alley in Block Seven (7), Baldwin Tract in the City of Beloit, more 

particularly described as follows: a Fifteen foot (15.0’) wide east/west alley lying south of Lots 

One (1), Two (2), Three (3), and Four (4), Block Seven (7), and lying north of Lot Five (5), Block 

Seven (7), Baldwin Tract, City of Beloit, Mitchell County, Kansas, be and is vacated, except for 

reservation of the City of Beloit for the right to install, repair, maintain, alter and operate sewers, 

storm drains, water mains, utility poles, underground electric lines and cable lines for franchisees 

of the City, and other utility services into, upon, over, across and under the above described tract 

and the right to keep the same free from foliage. The vacated portion shall revert back to the 

owners of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), and Five (5), Block Seven (7), Baldwin 

Tract, City of Beloit. 

 

 SECTION 2:  This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after the date of publication 

thereof, unless one or more interested parties file a written protest before the expiration of such 

time. In the event such protest is filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Beloit, Kansas, 

within said time the Governing Body shall set the same for hearing ten (10) days after the end of 

the thirty (30) day period above mentioned. At the conclusion of said hearing the Governing Body 

shall adopt a resolution confirming the vacation ordinance or in the event such resolution is not 

adopted, the vacation ordinance shall be void and of no effect. Upon this ordinance becoming 

effective, either without objection or by resolution as above provided for after objection, the City 

Clerk will take a certified copy thereof to the Office of the Register of Deeds and the County 

Clerk, all as provided by K.S.A. 14-423. 

 

 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Body and signed by the Mayor this 3
rd

 day of 

December, 2013. 

 

 

      _________________________________________ 

 Tom Naasz, Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Jessica Rosebaugh, Deputy City Clerk 





COUNCIL ACTION - 12/3/13 SPECIAL EVENTS LICENSE PAGE 1 OF 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the Council approve the special event license for Parks & Recreation/ Post
Rock University Class.

FISCAL NOTE:

No cost to approve the license.

DISCUSSION:

This is a couple’s cooking class and the intent is to have a glass of wine with the Italian Dinner,
pre-registration of participants is required.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Rodden
City Administrator

DATE: TITLE:

December 3, 2013 Special Event License Request

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: TYPE OF ACTION: __ORDINANCE ___RESOLUTION

Administration _X__FORMAL ACTION ____OTHER





COUNCIL DISCUSSION 12/3/2013 PAGE 1 OF 1

ITEMS FOR COUNCIL DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION:

Items for discussion at your December 3rd, 2013 Work Session will include the following:

1. Concealed Carry Law. The city attorney will update the council on the security plans
for each city building.

2. Power Plant and Systems Department Secretary. The director of the electric
department and the foremen are requesting the creation of a new receptionist position.

3. Vacuum Breaker Purchase. The power plant is requesting the purchase of a new
breaker from Mid-States Electric for the price of $25,805.00.

4. Codification Review – Chapters 4, 5 and 6.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Rodden
City Administrator

DATE: TITLE:

December 3rd, 2013 WORK SESSION DISCUSSION














